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ARTEBIA, PDFFICE
Attention: Lelan Mermis

Re: J. D. Sandefer III
Good State #1 - 21 - 4N - 27E
DeBaca County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Mermis:

I am in receipt of your letter dated October 29, 1976, concerning
clean up of the captioned well. I have this date written to the oper-
ator requesting information as to status of the matter. I am sure that

it will be taken care of very shortly and I will advise you when the
reinspection may be done.

Sincerely,

JENNINGS, -CHRISTY & COPPLE
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RGA:pv Robert G. Armstrong N

cc: Mr. W. G. Arnot (::f+//
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